
 

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Before the 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

Administrative Proceedings Rulings 

Release No. 6398 / December 12, 2018 

Administrative Proceeding 

File Nos. 3-18481   

In the Matter of 

Angela Rubbo Beckcom Monaco 

Order Following  

Prehearing Conference 

 

The Securities and Exchange Commission instituted this proceeding 

pursuant to Section 15(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 on May 15, 

2018.  The order instituting proceedings alleges that on May 1, 2018, Angela 

Rubbo Beckom Monaco pleaded guilty to one count of conspiracy to commit 

mail and wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1349 and one count of 

engaging in a monetary transaction in property derived from a specific 

unlawful activity in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1957 in United States v. Monaco, 

No. 17-cr-417 (D. Colo.).   

At today’s prehearing conference, I ruled that Respondent’s letter dated 

November 16, 2018, would be considered her answer.  I determined that the 

proceeding could likely be resolved by a motion for summary disposition, 

which would allow Respondent to advance her position that the industry bar 

sought by the Division of Enforcement is not in the public interest.  17 C.F.R. 

§ 201.250(b).   

I order the following procedural schedule. 

December 21, 2018: Division’s motion for summary disposition. 

January 22, 2019: Respondent’s brief in opposition. 

February 1, 2019: Division’s reply brief. 

_______________________________ 

Brenda P. Murray 

Chief Administrative Law Judge 


